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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSFIED b6-1, per FBI

pATE 07-27-2022 BY [ ™scic b7C-1, per FBI

Ziese, Timothy A

(b)(3). (b)(B)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 5:54 PM
To: Gauhar, Tashina; Weinsheimer, Gerard B.
Subject: FW: Declass directive

Attachments: UPDATED-_ June 2017 White House Declassificat....pdf;
UPDATED-- OHR_302_Read Through Version For White House Declassification ...zip;
UPDATED--Gang_of_Eight_Production_for_WhiteﬁHouse_DecIassiﬁcation_CD-Re....pdf

b3-1, per FBI
b6-6, per FBI
b7C-6, per FBI

Classification: TOP-SECRET//NSFORN/JI b7E-3,4.-13, per FBI

(b)(3)

---—-Original Message-----

From:_ FBI USA GOV

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 5:46 PM
(b)(3). (b)(6)

; Boente Dana FBI USA

FBI USA
GOV :

b3-1, per FBI
b6-1, per FBI
b7C-1, per FBI

Subject: RE: Declass directive --- NS L pee FOL

Classification: FOP-SEERET//NOFORN gl

Please find attached the UPDATED redacted versions of all the relevant
documents for the White House Declassification directive.

Why we made additional redactions from those provided last night?

b3-1, per FBI

b3-1, per FBI

b6-4, per FBI

b7C-4, per FBI

b7D-1,4, per FBI
b7E-3.-4.-5.-11.-13, per FBI

QOIP 0789 FBI (19-CV-507) - 939



b3-1, per FBI
b5-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-13, per FBI

b6-1, per FBI
b7C-1, per FBI
Intelligence Analyst GIE-1.-7, pec PRI

(SECURE)
(SIPRNET)

From: (b)(3), (b)(6)
Sent; Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:14 PM

BOENTE, DANA J. (OGC) (FBI) b3-1, per FBI

; PRIESTAP, E. W. (CD) (FBI) b6-1, per FBI
b7C-1, per FBI

b7E-1.-3.-4.-13, per FBI

Cc: Jason Klitenic-DNI-

Subject: RE: Declass directive

CIassiﬁcation:—‘Fe-P—S-EGR-E:F#NGFGR-N.

(b))

Looping in[QIEMGIE. if there are any further changes to the documents,
please circulate to this entire group.

--—-Original Message-----

From: FBI USA GOV
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:54 AM

(b)(3), (b)(6) H FBI USA b3-1, per FBI
b6-1, per FBI
; Boente Dana FBI USA GOV ; b7C-1. per FBI

Priestap E FBI USA GOV b7E-1.-3,-4.-13, per FBI
Cc: Jason Klitenic-DNI- (b)(3), (b)(6) -

Subject: RE: Declass directive -— ToP-SEERETA/NOFORN/ I
Classification: FOP-SECRET/ANOFORN

OIP 0790

FBI (19-CV-507) - 940



Here's the full documentation with CD's redactions.

If you need anything further or have questions just get in touch. I'll be in

a meeting for the next 30-60mins, but_ should be in

shortly.

- b6-1, per FBI
b7C-1. per FBI

b7E-1,-7, per FBI

Intelligence Analyst

(SECURE)

(JWICS)

-----Original Message---—
From: (b)(3), (b)(6)
Sent:; Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:33 AM

BOENTE, DANA J. (OGC) (FBI)
PRIESTAP, E. W. (CD) (FBI)

Cc: Jason Klitenic-DNI-

Subject: RE: Declass directive

Classification: ToP-SECREF/NOFORN I
(b)(3)

-----Original Message----

From: [ F8! vsA cov

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:14 AM

OIP 0791

b3-1. per FBI
b6-1. per FBI

b7C-1. per FBI
b7E-1.-3,-4.-13, per FBI

b5-1, per FBI

FBI (19-CV-507) - 941



To: : e FBI USA
GOV ; Boente Dana FBI USA GOV | b3.1, per FBI

Priestap E FBI USA GOV b6-1, per FBI
Cc: Jason Klitenic-DNI- < b7C-1, per FBI

BN PEESSESES
Subject: RE: Declass directive —FoP-SEERET/NOFORNTI
Classification: TOP SECRET//NOFORN/

b3-1, per FBI
b5-1. per FBI

b6-1, per FBI

b7C-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4.-13, per FBI

--—--Original Message-----
From: (b)(3), (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:59 AM

(CD) (FBI)
BOENTE, DANA J. (OGC) (FBI) b3-1. per FBI
b6-1, per FBL
PRIESTAP, E. W. (CD) (FBI) B7C-1. pes FBI

Cc: Jason Klitenic-DNI- b7E-1.-3.-4.-13, per FBI

Subject: RE: Declass directive

Classification: TOP- SECRET//NOFORN/FIN
(b)(3)

r =k s che
b3-1, per FBI

b6-6, per FBI
b7C-6. per FBI
b7E-3.-4.-13, per FBI

--—--Original Message----- b6-1, per FBI
rrom: [ F&' UsA Gov bIC-1, per FBI

OIP 0792 FBI (19-CV-507) - 942




Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:46 AM

FBI USA
GOV b3-1, per FBI
b6-1, per FBI

Priestap E FBI USA GOV b7C-1, per FBI
Cc: Jason Klitenic-DNI- (b)(3), (b)(6) - b7E-1,-3,-4.-13, per FBI

Subject: RE: Declass directive -—ToP-SEERETA/NOFORNI
Classification:- FOP-SECRET//NOFORNI

(b)(3). (b)(E)

b3-1, per FBI

b5-1, per FBI

b7D-3, per FBI
b7E-3.-4.-13, per FBI

SCO will likely be providing you its own hack on all those documents. So
combined with our redactions and theirs we might find a good middle ground
for the DNI to follow.

b6-1, per FBI
b7C-1, per FBI
b7E-1.-7, per FBI

Intelligence Analyst

(SECURE)
(SIPRNET)
(JWICS)

QIP 0793 FBI (19-CV-507) - 943



From: (b)(3). (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:18 AM
(CD) (FBI) BOENTE, DANA J.

PRIESTAP, E. W. (CD) (FBI) b3-1, per FBI
b6-1, per FBI

T b7C-1, per FBI
(co) (1) GG /o Klitenic-DNI b7E-1,-3,-4.-13, per FBI

Subject: RE: Declass directive

Clasmﬁcatmn

All --

First, thank you for all the extraordinary work on this. Second, a few
quick questions:

— b3-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI

b7D-3, per FBI
bTE-3.-4.-13, per FBI

(b) 3), (

b3-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4,-13, per FBI

OIP 0794 FBI (19-CV-507) - 944



-----Original Message--—-
From: FBI USA GOV

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:57 PM b3-1, per FBI
To: Boente Dana FBI USA GOV : Priestap E FBI USA GOV Ue-Lpes S

b7C-1, per FBI
(b)(3). (b)(6) b7E-1.-3.4.-13, per FBI
Ce: FBI USA GOV
Subject: Declass directive ---
Classification:-FoP-secrer/norornI
Sirs,
Attached to this email are FBI Counterintelligence Division's proposed
redactions responsive to today's White House declassification directive. If
any additional follow up is required, please reach out to me or_
(CCed on this email and reachable at_).
b6-1, per FBI
b7C-1, per FBI
. b7E-1, per FBI
Intelligence Analyst
Counterintelligence Division, FBI HQ
DESK:
VOIP
b3-1 per FBI

b7E-3.-4.-13, per FBI

Classification:-TOP-SECRET//NOFORN/
b3-1, per FBI

i p— b7E-3.-4.-13, per FBI

Classification: TOP-SECREF//NOFORN S

Classification:For-secreT/Nororn il

OIP 0795 FBI (19-CV-507) - 945



N W == - b3-1, per FBI
Classification: b7E-3,-4.-13, per FBI

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification: %MW

OIP 0786 FBI (19-CV-507) - 946



crassiFieD BY: [ s ce b6-1, per FBI

REASON:1.4(C)

DERIVED FROM: FBI NSICG, DATED 07-11-2022

DECLASSIFY ON: 20971221

H.R. Rep.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
b7C-1, per FBI HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

-TOP SECRETHNOFORNAISA-

Not only do foreign powers engage in spying in the United States to
obtain information, they also engage in activities which are intended to
harm the Nation's security by affecting the course of our Government, the
course of public opinion, or the activities of individuals. Such activities
may include political action (recruiting, bribery or influencing of public
officials to act in favor of the foreign power), disguised propaganda
(including the planting of false or misleading articles or stories), and
harassment, intimidation, or even assassination of individuals who
oppose the foreign power. Such activity can undermine our democratic
institutions as well as directly threaten the peace and safety of our
cifizens.

No. 95-1283, pt. 1, at 41 (1978).

B. 5//4F)- The Russian Government’s Coordinated Efforts to Influence
the 2016 U.S. Presidential Election.

—~(S//NE} In or about March 2016, George Papadopoulos® and Carter Page (the

target of this application) were publicly identified by Candidate #1 as part of his/her

foreign policy team.

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per
FBI

e FBI believes that the Russian Government’s efforts to influence the

2016 U.S. Presidential election were being coordinated with Page and perhaps other

individuals associated with Candidate #1's campaign. [ ||| NGTGTNGEGEG

-10-

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

OIP 0797 FBI (19-CV-507) - 947



b1-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

As discussed below, Page has established relationships with ~ b1-1 per FBI
b3-1, per FBI

b7E-3,-4, per FBI

b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

e

OIP 0798 FBI (19-CV-507) - 948



-FOP-SECRET/NOFORN/FEISA

Russian Government officials, including Russian intelligence officers

bl-1, per FBI

b3-1, per FBI

b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4,-13, per FBI

III. _(S) Carter Page.
A.~S) Page’s Connections to Russia and the RIS.

—(SHANE)- Page, a U.S. citizen, is the founder and managing partner of Global

Energy Capital LLC (GEC), an investment management and advisory firm that

focuses on the energy sector primarily in emerging markets. I_

b7E-3,-4, per FBI

502

OIP 0799 FBI (19-CV-507) - 949



b3-1, per FBI
b6-6, per FBI
b7C-6, per FBI
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

B. {(S//NF) Page’s Coordination with Russian Government Officials on
2016 U.S. Presidential Election Influence Activities.

—(S/AE)-According to open source infqrmation, in July 2016, Page traveled to
Russia and delivered the commencement address at the New Economic School.? In
addition to giving this address, the FBI learned that Page met with at least two

Russian officials during this trip. First, according to information provided by an FBI

b3-1, per FBI
confidential human source (Source al),'geported that Page had a  b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

3-1, per FBI
7E-3,-4,-14, per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4,-12, per FBI

was opened as an FBI source
ource as been compensated by the FBI. As
discussed below in footnote 22, in or about October 2016, the FBI suspended its
relationship with Source #1 due to Source #1’s unauthorized disclosure of
information to the press. Subsequently, the FBI closed Source #1 as an FBI source.
Nevertheless, the FBI assesses Source #1 to be reliable as previous reporting from
Source #1 has been corroborated and used in criminal proceedings. Moreover, the

-TOP-SECRET/NOFORN/FISA

-17-

OIP 0800 FBI (19-CV-507) - 950



OIP 0801

FBI notes that the incident that led the FBI to terminate its relationship with
Source #1 occurred after Source #1 provided the reporting that is described herein.

~FSHNF)-Source 41, who now owns a foreign business/financial intelligence
firm, was approached by an identified U.S. person, who indicated to Source #1 that a
U.S.-based law firm had hired the identified U.S. person to conduct research
regarding Candidate #1's ties to Russia (the identified U.S. person and Source #1
have a long-standing business relationship). The identified U.S. person hired Source
#1 to conduct this research. The identified U.S. person never advised Source #1 as to

speculates that the identified U.S. person was likely looking for information that
could be used to discredit Candidate #1's campaign.

FSHNE) Source #1 tasked his sub-source(s) to collect the requisite
information. After Source #1 received information from the sub-source(s) described
herein, Source #1 provided the information to the identified U.S. person who had b3-1, per FBI

: b7D-1, per FBI
hired Source #1 and to the FBI. b7E-3,-4, per FBI

~FSHANE)- Notwithstanding Source #1’s reason for conducting the research
into Candidate #1's ties to Russia, based on Source #1’s previous reporting history
with the FBI, whereby Source #1 provided reliable information to the FBL the FBI

believes Source #1’s reporting herein to be credible.
b3-1, per FBI

b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

-18-

FBI (19-CV-507) - 951



bi-1, per FBI

-TOP SECRET/NOEORN/FISA b3-1, per FBI

b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

secret meeting with Igor Sechin, who is the President of Rosneft [a Russian energy

company] and a close associate to Russian President Putin.‘eported

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1. per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.4, per FBI

b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

bl-1. per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,4, per FBI

12 (S//NF) In or about April 2014, the U.S. Department of the Treasury
(USDOT) announced sanctions that would be taken against Russian Government
officials and entities as a result of Russian efforts to destabilize Ukraine. Sechin was
identified as an official of the Russian Government, and further identified as the
President and Chairman of the Management Board for Rosneft, a position he
continues to hold. The USDOT announcement also stated Sechin was formerly the
Deputy Prime Minister of the Russian Federation from 2008 until 2012, and from
2004 until 2008, Sechin was the Deputy Chief of Staff for Russian President Putin.
The USDOT sanctions announcement identified Sechin as someone who has “shown
utter loyalty to Vladimir Putin — a key component to his current standing.”

-19-
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FOP-SECRET/NOFORN/FISA

that, during the meeting, Page and Sechin discussed future bilateral energy

cooperation and the prospects for an associated move to lift Ukraine-related Western

: F < bl-1. per FBI
sanctions against Russia. b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b6-6, per FBI
b7C-6, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

bil-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

b1-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7E-3,4, per FBI

-20-
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bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b6-6, per FBI
b7C-6, per FBI
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

(TS/NE I 2ccording to Source #1 bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI

b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3 -4, per FBI

-[Di\'yekin [who is assessed to be Igor Nikolayevich Divyekin] n

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

-21-
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had met secretly with Page pi-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI

and that their agenda for the meeting included Divyekin raising a dossier or b7E-3,4, per FBI

“kompromat” " that the Kremlin possessed on Candidate #2 and the possibility of it

being released to Candidate #1's campaign.'

(&7 Kompromat is a Russian term for compromising material abouta
politician or political figure, which is typically used to create negative publicity or
blackmail.

b3-1, per FBI
b7E-3 4, per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI

b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

297

OIP 0805 FBI (19-CV-507) - 955



bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBIL
b7E-3,-4, per FBI

TOP-SECRET/NOFORNFISA-

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.4, per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI

b7E-3,-4. per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b6-4, per FBI
b7C-4, per FBI
b7E-3,4, per FBI

b6-4, per FBI
b7C-4, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

23
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TOP SECRET/NOFORN/FISA

b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

- PSR B

1-1, per FBI
3-1, per FBI
7D-1, per FBI
7E-3,-4, per FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

OIP 0807 FBI (19-CV-507) - 957



b3-1, per FBI

~TOP SECRET/NOFORN/FISA- b7D-1, per FBI

b7E-3.-4, per FBI

_—

_&Sbtm-)- o " B

R TR e SRR |

a July 2016 article in an identified news organization reported that
Candidate #1’s campaign worked behind the scenes to make sure Political Party #1’s
platform would not call for giving weapons to Ukraine to fight Russian and rebel
forces, contradicting the view of almost all Political Party #1’s foreign policy leaders
in Washington. The article stated that Candidate #1’s campaign sought “to make
sure that [Political Party #1] would not pledge to give Ukraine the weapons it has
been asking for from the United States.” Further, an August 2016 article published
by an identified news organization, which characterized Candidate #1 as sounding
like a supporter of Ukraine’s territorial integrity in September [2015], noted that
Candidate #1 had recently adopted a “milder” tone regarding Russia’s annexation of
Crimea. The August 2016 article further reported that Candidate #1 said Candidate
#1 might recognize Crimea as Russian territory and lift punitive U.S. sanctions
against Russia. The article opined that while the reason for Candidate #1’s shift was
not clear, Candidate #1’s more conciliatory words, which contradict Political Party

#1’s official platform, follow Candidate #1’s recent association with several people

-25-
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TOP SECRET#NOFORN/FISA 3.1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

sympathetic to Russian influence in Ukraine, including foreign policy advisor Carter

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3.-4, per FBI

bl-1, per FBL
b3-1, per FBI
b6-6, per FBI
b7C-6. per FBI
bD-1, per FBI

b7E-3.-4.-13,-15, per
FBI

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4.-12,
per FBI

FBI (19-CV-507) - 959

OIP 0809



bl-1, per FBI
b3-1, per FBI
b6-6, per FBI
b7C-6. per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI

b7E-3.4.-13.-15, per

R R R RRRRRRRRRRRRRRR————=—"wwoseeeeee———d4mee e e e

bl-1, per FBI
b3-1. per FBI
b6-6, per FBI
TOPR SECRET/NOFORNFISA b7C-6, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,-4.-13 -15, per FBI

OIP 0810 FBI (19-CV-507) - 960
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IV. ~S/#NFPage’s Denial of Cooperation with the Russian Government to

Influence the 2016 U.S. Presidential Election.

—(S#NF)- On or about September 23, 2016, an identified news organization
published an article (September 23rd News Article), which was written by the news
organization’s Chief Investigative Correspondent, alleging that U.S. intelligence
officials are investigating Page with respect to suspected efforts by the Russian
Government to influence the US. Presidential election. According to the September
23rd News Article, U.S. officials received intelligence reports that when Page was in
Moscow in July 2016 to deliver the above-noted commencement address at the New
Economic School, he met with two senior Russian officials. The September 23rd
News Article stated that a “well-placed Western intelligence source” told the news

organization that Page met with Igor Sechin, a longtime Putin associate and former

-TOP SECRET/NOEORNFISA—
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Russian deputy minister who is now the executive chairman of Rosneft. At their
alleged meeting, Sechin raised the issue of the lifting of sanctions with Page.
According to the September 23rd News Article, the Western intelligence source also
reported that U.S. intelligence agencies received reports that Page met with another
top Putin aide - Igor Divyekin, a former Russian security official who now serves as
deputy chief for internal policy and is believed by U.S. officials to have

responsibility for intelligence collected by Russian agencies about the U.S. election.”

248y As discussed above, Source #1 was hired by a business associate to
conduct research into Candidate #1’s ties to Russia. Source #1 provided the results
of his research to the business associate, and the FBI assesses that the business
associate likely provided this information to the law firm that hired the business
associate in the first place. Source #1 told the FBI that he/she only provided this
information to the business associate and the FBL b3-1, per FBI

The FBI does not believe that Source #1 directly
provided this information to the identified news organization that published the
September 23rd News Article.

~FS/ANFn or about late October 2016, however, after the FBI Director sent a
letter to the U.S. Congress, which stated that the FBI had learned of new information
that might be pertinent to an investigation that the FBI was conducting of Candidate
#2, Source #1 told the FBI that he/she was frustrated with this action and believed it
would likely influence the 2016 U.S. Presidential election. In response to Source #1's
concerns, Source #1 independently, and against the prior admonishment from the
FBI to speak only with the FBI on this matter, released the reporting discussed

TOP SECRET/NOFORNFISA
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~(SHMNE)-According to the September 23rd News Article, certain members of
Congress were “taken aback” after being briefed on the alleged meetings between
Page and Russian officials and viewed the meetings as a possible back channel to the
Russians that could undercut U.S. foreign policy. The September 23rd News Article
also stated that, following the briefing, the Senate Minority Leader wrote to the FBI
Director, and citing the reports of meetings between an advisor to Candidate #1 [the
advisor was unnamed in the letter, but the article indicated that the advisor is Page]
and “high ranking sanctioned individuals” [in context, likely a reference to Sechin]
in Moscow over the summer as evidence of “significant and disturbing ties”
between Candidate #1's campaign and the Kremlin that needed to be investigated
by the FBI.

—(S/ANF) Based on statements in the September 23rd News Article, as well as
in other articles published by identified news organizations, Candidate #1s
campaign repeatedly made public statements in an attempt to distance Candidate
#1's campaign from Page. For example, the September 23rd News Article noted that
Page’s precise role in Candidate #1’s campaign is unclear. According to the article, a

spokesperson for Candidate #1’s campaign called Page an “informal foreign

herein to an identified news organization. Although the FBI continues to assess
Source #1's reporting is reliable, as noted above, the FBI closed Source #1 as an active
source.
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advisor” who “does not speak for [Candidate #1] or the campaign.” In addition,
another spokesperson for Candidate #1's campaign said that Page “has no role” and
added “[w]e are not aware of any of his activities, past or present.” However, the
article stated that the campaign spokesperson did not respond when asked why
Candidate #1 had previously described Page as an advisor. In addition, on or about
September 25, 2016, an identified news organization published an article that was
based primarily on an interview with Candidate #1’s then campaign manager.
During the interview, the campaign manager stated, “[Page is] not part of the
campaign I'm running.” The campaign manager added that Page has not been part
of Candidate #1’s national security or foreign policy briefings since he/she became
campaign manager. In response to a question from the interviewer regarding
reports that Page was meeting with Russian officials to essentially attempt to
conduct diplomatic negotiations with the Russian Government, the campaign
manager responded, “If [Page is] doing that, he’s certainly not doing it with the

permission or knowledge of the campaign .. .." |
b7E-3.-4. per FBI

-

S

-

T{S/ANE)_On or about September 25, 2016, Page sent a letter to the FBI Director.

—TFOP-SECRETF/NOFORN/EISA
B1=
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In this letter, Page made reference to the accusations in the September 23rd News
Arlicle and denied them. Page stated that the source of the accusations was nothing
more than completely false media reports and that he did not meet with any
sanctioned official in Russia. Page also stated that he would be willing to discuss
any “final” questions the FBI may have.®

—(S/NF) Additionally, on or about September 26, 2016, an identified news
organization published an article that was based on an interview with Page
(September 26th News Article). In the September 26th News Article, Page stated
that all of the accusations were complete “garbage” and that he did not meet with
Sechin or Divyekin. Page also stated that he was taking a leave of absence from his

work with Candidate #1's campaign because the accusations were a “distraction.”

B 031, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI

Bl b7E-3.4, per FBI
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b3-1, per FBI
b7D-1, per FBI
b7E-3,4, -13, per
FBI

-34-

OIP 0817 FBI (19-CV-507) - 967



LA e et e g |

N A g g £ PP SRR R e Sad

FOln? ey 8-t

bé -1, per FBI:
. b€ -1, per FBI
ﬁfﬁ% nsmmm

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Electroaic Sommurnication
Date:

1]}) -Pitle s DHEAESNEY CROAGFIPE RURRIVHNL Wirdapeys

L -.h'n. THAL ': ’ MDF ';'\

Lo o

b6 -1, per FBI
b7C -1, per EBI

DINAR Fnaibw 7

Ea O NK

b7E -1, 7, per FBI

PPREY e

Approved By:

Drafead By

il

}{r-ﬁ«—,-rn-ﬁh CRUSSFERE

5

SRRISANID

b3 =1, per FBI

Caze ID £ = G
- (6] FORE 1S RGERTS FESISTRATION ALY - B7E -2, par FBI

REFRT !\. g

SENSTTIVE INVRSTIGATIVE MAryew

i

i

T v aaac sy e R NI ENR £

SIGNS XnVesTagEIicn

[l Synopsis: - M

Full Investigation Initiated:
Details:

o DR B

from Leqgsan on

i e v

b7E -7, per FBI

opened bssad on infonws

~ 224 . - ) ta
The 14AXD 2f that emati

I Leing

G728/ 2¢1%.

tnwestigation

S o
T i00ws

— FBY (18-cv-507)-640



)

T Py R

i

s

P

b3 -1, per FBIX
b7E -2, per FBI

b7D -3, per FBI

(L i LRET weigimation fronm
' Lias i B ERporas b7E -7, per FBI
b7D -3, per FBI
Syvnopsiyes _ b7E -7, per FRI
}‘,-:._.:;ar,l I;-:u.-c.:a.-.s inforsatlicen fiam ihe :
: ‘ oy i
: [ me@Zd&ﬁd 26 the manking of the Deoolisbag ;
i - ;
: Bationat Coaminren’y Wenyiheiuu . i
i b6 -1, per FBI
‘ b7C -1, per FBI
i oa ﬁedﬁesﬁay, Taly Sy LiryiebTD -3, per FBL
- B7E -7, paer FBI
the
&
L3 vounn Saturday. feay 3o,
] e PVOM AOVEIAMANY Gpvima, audvised
Y XS N TG TN
mppring wiva tne S 3. Ambassudor
Sanm mOsn mntad mESeATTSL,
1 b7D -3, per FBI
bIE -7, per FBI
{0} # AR LT
. T
d whisd: e 1L pPosit—e ket tarions showid
Trump fe ol othe nwople was
Zecrge Papadepnious talibiouyn peblal medis mouries provide o spelling
i af Papadapnilog;,. whe wen believed Lo se coe of 4 i e forelgn
‘ melden sl garl, ¥y, Panasopouios was Lotabesd 3% rhe b7D -3, per FBI
i g . . ... .DIE =7, per FBI
: wat wibh SiT o8 REEHRFGL oARionY,
E ans Ll AN RSsrTAHOR. )
1r, FipadLUueades 2ad ¥ns

OIP 0819

.5 Wr.

concarning stateanent
Ruewlsna thas they ithe &

i

L8

akSians;

informan ion

¥z ipudort‘- Dyus

i
RS

i tact]
EE s

dar

FBI (19-cv-507)-641



I N L I

e RS gy AT

IO s

Mot iesognendin

ansrasmnn

BT A S S PSS AR A A tee s e n SRR e

SR

B . o

S X b3 -1, par FBI

R .,P&“GH. § HUERZIGANE b7E -2, per FBI
b :

o d
T
. ~
we
-t
¢

m

AL
N

i3

bé -1, per FBI
b7¢c -1, per FBI

' ‘ bID -3, per FBI
y Ci ‘:-.t;t;gr;.l - previdos a2 sopy of ohe

provided Lo FO0 RO Le@ray Trop
fuflows: b7D -3, per FBI

ey

cext g wmractly asx §
i} B7E -7, per FBI!
(UJ . My Paj :-’zhpck Lie ] i
Se aluo syugested the TIOMP LEAR DAL Teasivad dume :

ke - angy

Rind of suggushiag from Ressla thar ii could assiet Uals prodess wlth
i

Pap uring the campalon that weusd W

Lang wers gafsrring e malanial Acy

i'u«.-‘ or i

WA di¥e uncieatr huw Mi Truap
a

oo P | P -y e
mb e peaction ¢ould, in fhe an

P G

' ;:'.'J‘.}u. a-Ju.-t! £
1) BN A - 7 7 7 | b70 -3, per FRI

fLrmim:

-~
SARESIGsE the sensibivity than

indormal diplomatic olanpa. g

} ipe u.7bE =1, per FBI
b7C -1, per BFBI
b7D -3, per FBI
L7E -7, per FBI

NETBESATY, DU @XNTTAGINLLRYY
scuroe #f this infoomatior
iy

arganization can be wads

informaiian chrough formal charne R,

1

w’ (M R rased on Lhs in.‘.armat‘_;,r. p:rc-\ri.ded ry Lugal : el b78 -7, per FBI
B v * - ~ a gy v . " 43 _.

FBI (19-cv-507)-642
OIF 0820



——— - e S ———r

\'-. i e
SBRRET/FORESRINOPORSE
H” LROSANIEL HURICRIE
| 53372036 b3 -1, per ¥BI
b7E -2, pér FBI
samcciated with the Truee Sompaigqn eie witting of apd/ax soordinatliog
sobiviries with the Soveipmaent of Rusirs.
3
2
ad
:

.24

S

e

SRR

S SR L

R G T S R R s QR R LG Vs ST W R B R TR T A YR,

Vb

£

FBI (19-cv-507)-643

OlIP 0821

v



i b6 -1, par FBI}
b7¢ -1, per FBI

3

BAtE: B'E-B‘}-Eﬂ!l!

-G8 R S8-19) ‘.} ‘1‘; ) A

FEDERAL SBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
erotroniet Communtcation

‘UT"“Title?”}ﬁ}#*ﬁﬁﬁﬁé-ﬂeLri.g wivh {HI Yo dizouss Pare: Ox/15/2014

SEOSSPINE HURF I IRWY

From: bé -1, per FBI
b7C -1, per FAI
b?g _l' Tf Pﬁl".' F‘BI
£

o

! :

5 Case ID #: {ny -2 Ao SEIQE a*:cr"c Rk g b3 -1, pexr FBI

EY PORTIGN :u-,':ms oaus TRAYiUN ASYT ~ BIE -2, 9, per FBI
FOSRIA

g2 . SEMEITIVE TNVESTIQNTIVE MATTER
ﬂ” A e ..",l ) 1
FORE TN ASINTY REUSIATINTIONM ACT -
FUsSLh;
o ; SENSITIVE INVESTICGATIVE MATTLF
A i
] (M) Drosseel |
3 A T - v
SURDINN RUBNTS REGIRTRATION A07T-f0SSIas
- SERQITIVE IRVBSTISATIVE WATTE
ER | e O i L
o () - DRFesAEr| _ N
FOREIGH AGENTS REGLOTRATIGYM AUT-RUSEIA;
SENSTPIUR IRVESTIGATIVE uﬂ?ﬁﬁa

U} syropsis: ~>a?feefﬂf+ Meet ing with cxﬁl_f A]au Al acuEs b7D -1, per FBI
CROSZFVIRE HURRICANE.

Full Investigation Initdeabed: 07/3173014

DPatailn:

»- béhﬁm§+ﬁp+ or. ,”T:] 84 B ,| sl b6 -1, per FBI

b7C -1, per FBI
b1 -1, per FBI

OIP 0822 FBI {19-cv-507)-644




b6 -1, per FBI
b7C -1, per FBL

MUK B0 W

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Hlastronic Conwmumioation

b?b "19 ?ér E'BI 3

1 £

. T ) - wities )(W? CHE Heeting Pate:
3}
|

From:
b6 -1, per FBI

b7C -1, per FBI
b7E -1, 7, per FBI:

Approved By: l_

Drafead By: I I

casa 1D B q 0 Yoo CROSSEIRE NORRICANE; . D3 -1, per FBI
o) FOREIAN FGRNTS FROISTRATION gy - D7E -2, 9, per FBI

RONS(A;

QuEnITIVe PNUESTINATIVE SATTER

W) }(h-*ﬁm*

i
i
Z FISAR BN A
1
: 9;55: :
SENSTTIVE INVESTIGATIVE MATTER

of )

wEROIREAS

C-E‘-"-' & -‘:*%‘I’F‘J’u's{f} AU ORI IS
"?“S! i‘I'\f..'.’ INNERTICATIVE MBTTER

{0} aynopaist D THS mueting regarding oaptionad b7D -1, per FBI
sublenta.

bl -1, per FBX

b3 -1, per FBI

fnll Investigation Initiated: O07/731/z20% ; bé -1, 4, per FBE
bic -1, 4, per FBI

Detniis: bTD -1, 4, per FBI

e s
R S

308

Lo Ol B8y TFEOEST AT

OIP 0827 FBI (19-cv-507)-649




i s

ERR S PRt

S e d e

T et e e

e

LSRR

g Lt e

R P mtint e T et

T PP PP PVITPTEIPT AR TRY T RLR TNER, TPSRTFRTTEI IV UONE SRR}

s By waice | | b6 -1, per ¥BI
B REE i _ b7c -1, per FBI

%
TG IAS L 1&-:1-.%;1
DT -bg-09-2022

)ﬁ(fmemm
FEDERAL BUREAU tﬁﬁf'?ﬂ\fﬁ?ﬁ?’?‘ﬁlﬂ‘ftﬁ!@

givetronis Communiostion

{li%¥itie: E cangaiizal I Datam: O#/24/58%14

b6 -1, per FBIL
ce: b7¢ -1, per FBI

L2 -1, 4, 7, 9, per FBI
s ﬁﬁé.g < I

Approved 8y:

FEREERT (e SaB160L

From:

Drayfred By:

b2 -1, pex FBI
BTE -2, 9, pear PRI

Cape ID #: {U)

o gy YT . E—rry s P .
LG F‘n a.\s = hh{?.ﬁi‘:a}" BTION LT
n
&

*
H
SENQITIVT INVEITIGATIVE MATTER

By l.EmMM; }{f"’“’f""‘i‘?"‘ 7 rent With

Full Iavestigation Inltisted: JRJ3A/ZILE

Bnelosurs{s): “nciused are the failowlng itams

b7E -3, per FBI

L N :
m X
Details:

DRTRPSTE SRR ENRACONY

E.TW

S, P AR P ey e

FBI (19-cv-507)—653
OtP 0831

nARVAAT


https://1nvee'C.Lgat1.on

	Structure Bookmarks



